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DEPENDENT RESURVEY OF A PORTION OF
THE SUBDIVISIONAL LINES,
T. 32 N., R. 55 E., MDM, NEVADA

CHAINS

3.60
13.30

14.20

34.40
39.22

Reestablishment of a Portion of the Survey Executed by
A. J. Hatch, W. W. Skinner and C. S. Preble,
U.S. Deputy Surveyors, in 1874,
and
the Resurvey and Survey
Executed by H. B. Maxson, U.S. Deputy Surveyor,
in 1896.

From the cor. of secs. 3, 4, 9 and 10, monumented with
the decayed remains of a wooden post, lying loose on a
mound of stone, with a steel fence post, 3 ft. long and
a steel rebar % in. diam., 12 ins. long, firmly set
alongside, and recorded in the Elko County Court House
under File No. 79138, by Mark Chilton, Registered
Engineer and Land Surveyor.

At the corner point

Set a stainless steel post, 28 ins. long, 2% ins.
diam., 24 ins. in the ground, with brass cap mkd.

T32N R55E
S 4ls 3

1987

Deposit the decayed remains of the original wooden post
and reset the steel fence post and steel rebar
alongside the stainless steel post and rebuild the
mound of stone, 2% ft. base, 1% ft. high, W. of cor.

N. 0° 13' W., bet. secs. 3 and 4.

Over rolling land, through scattered sagebrush and
native grass.

Enter grassy meadow.

Left bank of South Fork Humboldt River, bears WNW. and
ESE.; thence across river, course WNW.

Right bank of South Fork Humboldt River, bears WNW. and
ESE.

Improved gravel road, bears ENE. and WSW.

The 4% sec. cor. of secs. 3 and 4, monumented with an
iron pipe, 1% ins. diam., firmly set exposed 5 ins.
above the ground, with brass cap mkd. T32N R55E % S3 S4
1974 RLS 2455. This monument was established by Alan
S. Boyack, Registered Land Surveyor, and recorded in
the Elko County Court House under File No. 86881. This
iron pipe is accepted as a careful and faithful
perpetuation of the position of the original corner.
This monument meets the standards set by the Bureau and
¥a?1not remonumented. Remark the brass cap to read as
ollows:
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